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Herefordshire Council,

Dear Sirs,

Please ask for:

Direct Line:

Central Planning Services, =

P.O. Box 230, -

Blueschool House,

Blueschool Street, Your ref:
| HEREFORD. HR1 2ZB Date:

Stephen Phillips
(01432) 384058
(01432) 384198
SRLP

17th. June 2013

www.hhl.org.uk

Resources Directorate

Herefordshire Housing Ltd.,

Legion Way,
Hereford.
HR1 1LN

Tel: (01432) 384000
Fax: (01432) 384198

Re: Proposed Re-Alignment of Access Road to Three Elms Trading Estate.

I am in receipt of a Notice from Herefordshire Council advising us that they have made an
application for planning permission for re-alignment of the access road to serve the Three Elms
Trading Estate, part of which work affects land in the ownership of Herefordshire Housing Ltd.

The Applicant has already been in contact with us regarding their proposals and we have agreed

Yours Faithfully,

STEPHEN R.L. PHILLIPS, F.R.I.C.S.
ASSET AND VALUATION SURVEYOR
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the area of land that they will need to acquire if the scheme is approved.
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I am, therefore, writing to advise you that Herefordshire Housing Ltd. has no objections to this
proposal and no further comments to make on it.
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